

CLERK. Mary Gosling email ponsanoothpc@gmail.com Website: ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk

Ponsanooth Parish Council held a meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 11th December 2023, 6.45pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr D Udy, Cllr C Daly, Cllr D Willcocks, Cllr H Davies, Cornwall Cllr P Williams, and Clerk Mary Gosling and three members of the public.

^	ct	-	r
$\boldsymbol{\omega}$	"	111	

250/23	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
251/23	There were apologies from Cllr L Jackson, Cllr I Robson, Cllr S Carlyon	
252/23	There were no declarations of interest	
253/23	Public	
	 a. A member of the public attended the meeting to address the meeting about flooding at Lower Treluswell and thanked Cornwall Council Peter Williams for helping to work with Cornwall Council to resolve the issues. b. A member of the public is keen to get involved with the newsletter for Ponsanooth and potentially Speed watch with more information. c. Correspondence was received regarding a night disturbance on the 9th December 2023. This was noted and a communication has been sent to the allocated Rural Police officer. d. Concerns were raised regarding a scrambling organized event on the 3rd December 23 at Cosawes footpath. 	
254/23	The minutes of the full Council meeting held on the 13 th November 2023 were signed as a true and correct record by the Chairman Cllr M Ferris. Proposed Cllr M Beckett, seconded Cllr D Willcocks. All agreed	
255/23	 Cllr P Williams. Invoice for Camera installation forward to the parish Council £140 of costs incurred. Enforcement issues are ongoing. 	
256/23	Planning application PA23/ 09151	
	There were no objections to the application for proposed roof mounted photo voltaic cell array and new roof light window, Higher Terrace	
257/23	The Forth an cos transfer public open space transfer is ongoing, the interim invoice received and on the payment schedule.	
258/23	Chapel group update. • Three elements – Church, old church, and new church yard.	



	Church – the feasibility study has been ongoing with the Parish	
	Council. Rising costs to maintain a closed building means the	
	church is now putting the church up for sale.	
	The Chapel group meeting agreed not to proceed with	
	feasibility, and share any feasibility information carried out so	
	far to help the church find a use for the building.	
	 Old church yard- Parish Council accepted maintenance of the old 	
	church yard, but not the boundary wall.	
	 New cemetery – Burial authority would involve record keeping, 	
	but this liability not yet accepted.	
	At the meeting with the Church and Chapel Group a joint	
	statement to protect the church was offered from the Parish	
	Council. Information can be added to the particulars of the sale.	
259/23	It was resolved to approve the Finance report for November 2023	
	which included.	
	Bank reconciliation for November 2023	
	Payment schedule for December 2023	
	Costs for heating service to be covered by the Parish Council.	
260/23	Road Safety group update.	
	 Pelean Cross - discussions with partners who are on board from 	
	surrounding Parish's included First Group and Go Cornwall.	
	 Next action to contact road engineer to do a pre-feasibility 	
	study, to establish what information is needed.	
	Cross Parish speed limits under consideration.	
	Speed Watch, new people needed to help coordinate and organise.	
261/23	The community levelling up fund application for the Playing field and	MG
	community wildlife garden improvements has been submitted,	CD
	total project costs of £85,251.09. If the application is successful, the	
	project would start in early February 2024. It was resolved to agree	
	the final Match funding amount of £4262.55 which will come from the	
	solar panel fund. The match fund amount consists of 5% of the final	
	project costs.	
	Next stage of the application	
	to submit tender for playing field path	
	agree location of playing field bench's on path perimeter	
1		
	agree line of path	
262/23	agree line of path Community capacity fund application to be drafted and submitted in	



247/23	NDP group	
	Design code report approved.	
	NDP grant to be received soon.	

End 8.40pm